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From: Brad Chase
To: Brae[ Si[verberg; Paul Mar,~z
Cc: Brad Chase
Subject: FW: Confirmed data loss problums in MS-DOS 6.016 2
Date: Tuesday, February t5, 1994 5 54PM

if we ~ose stac this Eets fok~ed in.
~f no~ i think we should rev enyway, thia me~n~ no: on~ pos~i~ the li~s on C~pu~e and gw~ng
fi~es to OEMa, but ~1~o mvvi~ the U~gr~. ~ ~m noing to do ~ fir~ l~ and ~m recommending
t~rd btc’

" as ~ already indicated #1 is li~ely to ca~e 9~ up~ra~rs M so ~ to Io~ their disk.
~ #2 is h~der to guess but i t~nk ~ will ~ be run rnlO much ~nce ~ tBM ~ now s~p w~th pc-dos.
this could chan~,
~ #3 we have Vet to delme eKactly w~n it ~curs ’)ut ~ can be ~ e~lanadon for some ol the
we g~ I~at people ~m~ressed their disk and lost ~qeir daza ~n~ Oou~eSpace runs

From: E[ c Straub
To: Brad
Cc: SYS ~ad Ma~rs f~ M~S
~b~e~: Conf~ data loss problems in MS-DOS ~.016.2
Date: ~ay, Feb~aW 14, 19~4 5:31PM

We now have t~r~ confitm~ d~a Ios~ ~robfems l~, MS-DOS 6.2:

~ ) ~a~Disk: conne~, ~g in ~e 12 bi~ FAT fixing c~e, and a
co,dillon where ~andisk sa~ a ~ ~s fine yet DS ~n’t ~unt ~ Ifix coded and

2) DMA ~mo HMA a~er aum~nmoun~ [r~ ~ow ~e~ Iflx in MSDOS.SYSL Confirme,~
on PSI2 ¯ Ze~ilh- Fix coded & being tested

3) Oefra~ bad use of mem~ tta~he~ FAT~ F~x ~o~ed & ~g

#2 ~s a ~ernel bug which has bein in ~nce MSDO~ 5~ but was ne~er encountered until we did automount.
#3 ha~ been in si~ MS-DOS 6.0.
We a~o have the ISO Fonts a~ ~he ~itional cou~tw stuff {~e~ti~ alreadv comp{et~ for ~BM VPI
We ~tso have pressure ~rom OEMs to enhance MSO tD rep~ Pemium as CPU.

i t~k it is time to ~h~n~ about a product ret~sb. ~i~ {and I) are co~fi0ent we can turn ol~t Red~nd
languages in a¢~nd 2 weeks ol 1he ~est learn. Of ~u~se~ ~ think we should wait a couple of d~s ~fom
decidln9 whst ~o do.

Eric.
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